SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES March 15, 1988

PRESENT: Dennis G. Abbott, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr. Robert C. Fay. CHAIRMAN: Selectmen Woodsome made a motion to elect Dennis G. Abbott as Chairman for the ensuing year. Selectmen Fay seconded. Voted. Passed.

ANDREW TIMMIS: Andrew reported on Friday's meeting with Cindy Bertocci, DEP's representative. He also met will Jim McMillian from DEP to discuss the water system. Cindy will be sending a report to Selectmen. The East and South report will probably be ready for public hearing by June. Carol White is not involved with this. Bradley is keeping close eye on work. Patent leather site might be called uncontrollable in near future. Andrew will talk with Ed on Friday and ask him to "Watchdog" for Town per Selectmen. Record search will be done by 1st, then test drilling. Selectmen Woodsome wants Andrew to concentrate with Ed on seeing drill testing in bedrock is done. Selectmen Woodsome made a motion that the priority to be straight line from wells to Medical Ctr., not over to West Rd. and Selectmen Fay seconded. Voted. Passed. The next step is to get request for proposals and get engineer which is the Town's responsibility. Andrew will set up meeting other than Tuesday with Selectmen, Carol White, Ed Bradley, and Jack Rand. Tentatively set for 3/23 at 6:30 or 7:00 p.m. Copies of how Readfield did theirs was distributed. Time limit for bidding process was discussed. Andrew reported on affordable housing program through state. He is also looking into Diamond Occidental land sale, he will compose a letter. Andrew was instructed to talk to owners around stump dump area for Town to purchase. Andrew also reported that Heritage Co. has not yet purchased the Day Field. Andrew will find out the cost of a test well for the Day Field. Board also asked Andrew to write a letter to Mr. Doane on the installation of the blinking lights in front of the schools stating the Town will pay.

DISCUSSION: Andrew Timmis was instructed by the Board of Selectmen not

to bring his dog into the office.

Board aggreed unanimously on Karen Lovell's letter. Letter will be sent accordingly. Parks & Recreation Comm. request to use the upstairs meeting room for sign ups Fri. night and Sat. morning for softball and baseball was approved. Selectmen Woodsome make a motion to take Larry Chase's comment under advisement. Selectmen Abbott seconded. Voted. Passed. Dianne Holden will check into LAE liens and report back to the Selectmen. Board voted not to pay Charlie Cressey for 3/12/88. Steve Kasprzak requests that the Finance Committee, Conservation Commission, and Town Planner to work on Wetlands. Board agreed that Selectmen Fay to compose a letter to Conservation Commission. Board will set up a meeting with Fred Fay to discuss seal coat tar, cold mix, etc. bidding.

SIGNED: Warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

State Appointment papers-Dianne Holden, register of voters.

Deeds releasing matured tax liens; Map 16 Lot 17 Woodsome.

Deed to Donald Damon, swapping a lot for lot 909. Resolution to MMA's Partnership in Planning.

approved